



Nima Fadaei

Wordpress website designer at
freelancer

Master : English language and literature
At Islamic Azad University of Central
Tehran Branch

Personal Information

Age: 31 Years
Gender: Male
Location Province: Tehran
Location City: Tehran
Marital Status: Single

Military Service Educational
Status: Exemption

Contact Details

Phone: 55139068
Mobile: 09966563661
Email: info@nimaafadaei.ir
Address: Jomhoori
LinkedIn: [Page link](#)

Expience & Salary

Work Expience: 8 Years
Salary 10 - 12 Million
Expectation: Tomans

Samples

- <https://onedental.ir/>
- <https://shadibag.ir/>
- <https://heracademy.net/>
- <https://iracs.ir/>
- <https://mesonpransa.ir/>
- <https://akarabag.com/>
- <https://tetrairanian.com/>
- <https://nasimeatr.com/>
- <https://nikigostar.net/>
- <https://torselight.ir/>
- <https://torseads.ir/>
- <https://beheshteandishe...>

Work Experience

Wordpress website designer June 2020 until now (3 years and 7 months)
freelancer Iran Tehran

Website manager of Tino.ir October 2019 until August 2020 (10 months)
Tino online shope Iran Tehran
Web manager of TINO.IR
Content production Manager For Instagram and Website Of Tino.ir
Manager of Tino store , Monitoring the all process of selling part
Manager of advertising in Instagram and Google ads.
Analyze the other brands of Stationery

Customer services in call center October 2018 until October 2019 (11 months)
Snapp Iran Tehran

Content Generation Expert February 2018 until October 2018 (8 months)
Tamasha.com website Iran Tehran

Data uploader January 2017 until June 2017 (5 months)
Sobh - e - Meshkat Iran Tehran

sales expert August 2015 until November 2016 (3 months)
Sony , Iran Rahjoo Iran Tehran

sales expert February 2013 until March 2014 (1 year and 1 month)
Borna Rayaneh (Sony , Iran Rahjoo) Iran Shiraz

Education

Master: English language and literature 2015 - 2019
Islamic Azad University of Central Tehran Branch

Bachelor: English language and literature 2010 - 2015
Hafez university of shiraz

Training Courses

Google Ads course Top Learn Academy
Course Duration: 25 Hours 2023

HTML Website design Top Learn Academy
Course Duration: 35 Hours 2022

SEO and content creation course Parse Institute
Course Duration: 3 Month 2021 (No Certificate)

WordPress Website design Parse Institute
Course Duration: 1 Month 2021

Introductory and advanced sales course Shiraz Taraghi Development Institute
Course Duration: 2 Week 2014 (No Certificate)

- <https://sonail.at/>
- <https://petrosaman.com/>
- <https://azinkimia.com/>
- <http://avashim.com/>
- <https://ardacompany.co...>
- <https://darklandofficial.c...>
- <https://moj-gallery.com/>
- <https://kronogreen.com/>
- <https://samahair.ir/>
- <https://zizigoloshop.ir/>

Languages

English | Advanced French | Basic

Software

Microsoft Powerpoint | Advanced

Wordpress | Advanced

Microsoft Dynamics | Advanced

Microsoft Word | Advanced

Google Search Console | Advanced

Keyword Planner | Advanced

Microsoft Excel | Intermediate

Google Tag Manager | Intermediate

Google Analytics | Intermediate

Microsoft One Note | Intermediate

Html & CSS | Intermediate

Mikrotik | Intermediate

DNS Settings | Intermediate

Network+ | Basic

About Me

I am a highly motivated person interested in specialized work using knowledge. Moral principles are very important to me and I always try to be accurate and honest. I have been designing WordPress for about 4 years, and I have learned a lot during this time. When I met WordPress, I fell in love with it and I always tried to do the best work and provide the best services to my clients. After 4 years of experience in designing and developing WordPress sites, I was able to acquire reliable skills. With infinite interest and motivation for improvement and development, always with high patience and continuous follow-up, I advance my work based on a plan and principles.

